
February 28, 1995 

 

 

 

 

 

Dear 

 

On behalf of the Assassination Records Review Board, I would like to take this 

opportunity to thank you for agreeing to address the Board at a public 

meeting to be held in Boston on Friday, March 24, 1995.  The meeting is 

scheduled for 10:00 a.m. in Room A-1 on the first floor of the State House. 

 Because the Board will hear from you and other experts as one of the first 

items on the agenda, we ask that you arrive at 9:45 a.m. 

 

As  I know you are aware, the Records Review Board is an independent 

federal agency created to oversee the identification and release of records 

related the assassination of President John F. Kennedy.  The Board is not 

re-investigating the assassination.  The law gives the Board the mandate 

and the authority to identify, secure, and make available to the American 

public all records related to the assassination of President Kennedy at the 

National Archives. 

 

The Congress made clear that the Board is to use the expertise that 

individuals such as yourself have gained through many years of research.  

Consistent with this intent, the Board is requesting your assistance in 

identifying assassination records which have not previously been disclosed to 

the American public.  The Board has set aside 10 to 15 minutes for the 

presentation of each expert.  It would be beneficial if you could provide the 

staff with prepared written remarks by March 17, 1995. 



 

This letter will be followed by a telephone call from Tom Samoluk to schedule 

a brief meeting at your convenience to discuss your planned presentation.  

Tom will be in Boston during the week of March 6th and will contact you to 

schedule a meeting prior to his arrival. 
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Again, thank you for agreeing to join the Board at its public meeting in 

Boston on Friday, March 24th.  Please do not hesitate to contact Tom 

Samoluk at (202) 724-0088, ext. 227, if you have any comments or 

questions.  We look forward to seeing you and appreciate your cooperation 

in this matter. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

David G. Marwell 

Executive Director 
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